
 

 
 

 
 

AGENDA PAPERS FOR 
 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

Date: Wednesday, 17 March 2021 
 

Time:  6.30 p.m. 
 

Place:  Virtual 
The meeting will be streamed live at 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg  
 

 
A G E N D A   PART I Pages  

 
1.  ATTENDANCES   

 
To note attendances, including Officers, and any apologies for absence. 
 

 

2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 
Members to give notice of any interest and the nature of that interest relating 
to any item on the agenda in accordance with the adopted Code of Conduct. 
 

 

3.  QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   
 
A maximum of 15 minutes will be allocated to public questions submitted in 
writing to Democratic Services (democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk) by 4pm 
on the working day prior to the meeting. Questions must be within the remit of 
the Committee or be relevant to items appearing on the agenda and will be 
submitted in the order in which they were received. 
 

 

4.  MINUTES   
 
To receive and, if so determined, to agree as a correct record the Minutes of 
the meeting held on 2 February 2021. 
 

1 - 6 

5.  ACM CLADDING   
 
To receive a report from the Corporate Director of Place and Trafford Housing 
Trust. 
 

To Follow 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg


Scrutiny Committee - Wednesday, 17 March 2021 
   

 

 

6.  TRAFFORD ECONOMIC RESET AND RECOVERY   
 
To receive a set of presentations from representatives of Trafford businesses.  
 

To Be 
Tabled 

7.  URGENT BUSINESS (IF ANY)   
 
Any other item or items which, by reason of special circumstances (to be 
specified), the Chair of the meeting is of the opinion should be considered at 
this meeting as a matter of urgency. 
 
 

 

8.  EXCLUSION RESOLUTION (REMAINING ITEMS)   
 
Motion   (Which may be amended as Members think fit): 
 
That the public be excluded from this meeting during consideration of the 
remaining items on the agenda, because of the likelihood of disclosure of 
“exempt information” which falls within one or more descriptive category or 
categories of the Local Government Act 1972, Schedule 12A, as amended by 
The Local Government (Access to Information) (Variation) Order 2006, and 
specified on the agenda item or report relating to each such item respectively. 
 

 

 
 
SARA TODD 
Chief Executive 
 
 
Membership of the Committee 
 
Councillors D. Acton (Chair), J. Lamb (Vice-Chair), J. Holden, B. Shaw, R. Thompson, 
A.J. Williams, B.G. Winstanley, A.M. Whyte, Dr. K. Barclay (ex-Officio), D. Western (ex-
Officio) and J.D. Newgrosh. 
 
Further Information 
For help, advice and information about this meeting please contact: 
 
Alexander Murray, Governance Officer,  
Tel: 0161 912 4250 
Email: alexander.murray@trafford.gov.uk  
 
This agenda was issued on Thursday, 11 March 2021 by the Legal and Democratic 
Services Section, Trafford Council, Trafford Town Hall; Talbot Road, Stretford, 
Manchester, M32 0TH  
 
WEBCASTING 
  
This meeting will be filmed for live and / or subsequent broadcast on the Council’s or 
YouTube channel https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg.   
  
  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCjwbIOW5x0NSe38sgFU8bKg


Scrutiny Committee - Wednesday, 17 March 2021 
   

 

 

The whole of the meeting will be filmed, except where there are confidential or exempt 
items.    If you make a representation to the meeting you will be deemed to have 
consented to being filmed. If you do not wish to have your image captured or if you 
have any queries regarding webcasting of meetings, please contact the Democratic 
Services Officer on the above contact number or email 
democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk.  

mailto:democratic.services@trafford.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
1 

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
2 FEBRUARY 2021 
 
PRESENT  
 
Councillor D. Acton (in the Chair). 
Councillors J. Lamb (Vice-Chair), J. Holden, R. Thompson, A.J. Williams, 
A.M. Whyte, Dr. K. Barclay (ex-Officio) and D. Western (ex-Officio). 
 
 
In attendance 
 
Councillor Freeman Executive Member for Covid-19 Recovery and Reform   
Councillor Adshead Executive Member for Environmental and Regulatory 

Services 
Richard Roe Corporate Director of Place 
Adrian Fisher Director of Growth and Regulatory Services 
Christopher Morris  Director of Highways, Transport & Environment 
John Addison Statutory Scrutiny Officer 
Alexander Murray Governance Officer 
 
APOLOGIES 
 
Apologies for absence were received from Councillors B. Shaw and 
B.G. Winstanley 
 

1. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
No declarations were made. 
 

2. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
The chair informed the Committee that a question had been received from a 
resident. There were sixteen questions in total and given the number and 
complexity of the questions that the Chair responded that the questions would be 
passed onto Council officers and Trafford Housing Trust and a report created for 
the next meeting of the Committee.  
 
Councillor Williams noted that the resident had raised some points that he was not 
aware of and he asked whether it would be worth Committee Members meeting 
with the resident to discuss their experience. The Chair agreed that either 
Committee Members could meet with the resident or the resident could attend the 
next meeting of the Committee to hear the responses to their questions. 
 
RESOLVED: 

1) That the questions be noted. 
2) That a full response from the Corporate Director of Place and 

Trafford Housing Trust be provided at the next meeting of the 
Committee. 

3) That the resident who submitted the questions be given the 
opportunity to meet with Committee Members or attend the next 
meeting of the Committee.  

Document Pack Page 1



Scrutiny Committee  
2 February 2021 

 

 

 
2 

 
3. MINUTES  

 
RESOLVED: That the minutes of the meeting held 11 March 2020 be agreed as 
an accurate record. 
 

4. ACTIVE TRANSPORT  
 
The Executive Member for Environmental and Regulatory Services introduced the 
item to the Committee and gave a brief overview of the Council’s position on 
active transport. A report had previously been brought to the Pandemic Scrutiny 
Committee which detailed the work that had been carried out utilising the 
emergency active travel fund. The update was to inform the Committee how the 
Council were moving forward from those temporary measures towards long term 
arrangements and the work that supported the transition.  
 
Following the introduction the Director of Highways, Transport and Environment 
delivered the presentation that had been circulated with the agenda. The 
Committee were informed that Trafford had been working to identify active 
transport schemes in response to the challenge from government. The Tranche 
One schemes had been put in place at short notice in order to be eligible for 
funding, which had not provide opportunity for consultation prior to 
implementation. The second tranche of funding would look at providing semi-
permanent or permanent arrangements and had a longer timeframe for 
implementation.  
 
The Council had used an online community engagement tool called Commonplace 
to identify sites to develop active transport schemes across the borough. The 
Council analysed the responses received and fourteen areas were identified of 
which six became part of Tranche One. Since implementation Tranche One 
schemes had been monitored regularly by staff from the Council, Amey, and the 
One Trafford Framework with support also provided by Transport for Greater 
Manchester.  
 
The Committee were shown a list of the six Tranche One schemes, the measures 
that were put in place, and an update on the current position. The Director of 
Highways, Transport and Environment went through each one and provided 
additional detail as to how the schemes had been received by residents and the 
Council’s response. The Committee were informed of the consultations that had 
been conducted including three consultations for Longford Park Scheme, which 
had a further consultation planned for June 2021. 
 
Tranche Two consisted of three schemes which were to be implemented by March 
2022. As the Tranche Two Schemes were to be implemented at a slower rate than 
Tranche One it would allow more time for public consultation. Even with the 
increased time some of the consultation for Tranche Two was still not up to the 
Council’s normal standard, which was due the timeframe dictated by the 
Department for Transportation.  The Committee were informed that the 
consultation on phase four to seven of the A56 was due to start on the 21st June. 
The Consultation for Edge Lane in Stretford was also due to start on the 21st June 

Document Pack Page 2



Scrutiny Committee  
2 February 2021 

 

 

 
3 

and the consultation for Oxford Road/Peter Street was due to commence on in 
March 2021. Lessons learnt exercises had been completed for all of the original 
schemes and that learning was being fed into both Tranche One and Tranche Two 
Schemes as well as any future developments.  
 
Following the presentation questions were raised on a number of areas including 
the economic impact of the schemes, how the impact was measured, and how 
support or opposition was captured. The Director of Highways, Transport and 
Environment, the Corporate Director of Place, and the Executive Member for 
Environmental and Regulatory Services provided in depth responses to each 
question. In response to a question on the level of usage of the schemes the 
Director of Highways, Transport and Environment agreed to circulate figures to the 
Committee.  
 
RESOLVED: 

1) That the presentation be noted. 
2) That the Director of Highways, Transport and Environment 

provide figures on the usage of the active transport schemes to 
the Committee.  

 
5. ECONOMIC RECOVERY PLAN  

 
The Executive Member for Covid-19 Recovery and Reform introduced the item 
and informed the Committee that the economic recovery plan had been developed 
to identify the actions the Council needed to take to ensure effective economic 
recovery and the delivery of a more inclusive economy within Trafford. A more 
detailed report was being developed and would be submitted to the Executive on 
the 22nd February 2021. 
 
Following the introduction the Director of Growth and Regulatory Services 
delivered the presentation that had been circulated as part of the agenda. The 
Committee were shown the governance arrangements for the recovery plan and 
how it aligned with the Council’s other pieces of work. Trafford were reviewing the 
national recovery plans to enable the area to align their local efforts with those 
plans. The recovery plan would also take into account Trafford’s economic 
concerns prior to the pandemic.  
 
The plan looked at a series of themes to see where the Council could have an 
impact on the economic recovery. The first theme was business support and 
sustainable job creation which involved growing the Council’s contacts with 
existing business while looking at how to enable new businesses to flourish. The 
second theme was Transition Preparedness which looked at the impact of Brexit 
and helped businesses to adjust.  The third theme was Green Economy and 
Sustainable Job Creation which looked at opportunities to build a more green 
economy. The forth theme was Sustainable Jobs and Skills Growth for local 
residents which focused on providing the right support for education and training 
opportunities for residents and ensure that no communities were left behind. The 
fifth theme was Inward Investment and Sustainable Job Creation which focused 
on securing investment into the area and making Trafford an attractive place for 
businesses.  

Document Pack Page 3



Scrutiny Committee  
2 February 2021 

 

 

 
4 

 
The sixth theme was Funding and Growth which focused on ensuring that the 
Council, residents, and organisations within the area were ready to apply for and 
secure funding if and when it became available. The seventh theme was Strategic 
Site Development which was an area that the Council had an opportunity to have 
an impact upon through developments such as Trafford Waters and regeneration 
across the area. The eighth Theme was Improved Town Centres for Residents 
and Businesses which focused on the recovery of town centres through town 
centre marketing and by supporting businesses in town centres. The ninth theme 
was Increase Visitor Economy which recognised that people would be looking to 
go out following the extended periods of lock down and ensuring that Trafford was 
ready to capitalise on that trend.   
 
Following the presentation Committee Members were given the opportunity to ask 
questions. Councillor Holden raised questions on the production of adult education 
and training, and the wider regeneration of Sale West. Detailed responses were 
received from the Executive Member for Covid-19 Recovery and Reform and the 
Director of Growth and Regulatory Services. Within the response it was agreed 
that the Committee would be provided with details of the Councils training 
programme.  
 
Councillor Williams noted that the plan was in its early stages and would change 
greatly as the true impact of the pandemic became clear over time, especially in 
terms of the impact on unemployment and youth employment. Councillor Williams 
also recognised the enthusiasm for community groups which had been seen 
during the pandemic and the importance of partnership working within the 
recovery.  Councillor Williams felt that the Council could improve its approach to 
partnership working and that it was an area Scrutiny could look at in greater detail. 
The Director of Growth and Regulatory Services responded to Councillor Williams 
comments ensuring the Committee that partnerships were a key element of the 
Council’s plans and informing the Committee that the Council’s economic 
development team were going to be linked with the partnership and communities 
team.  The Corporate Director of Place added that the recovery plan was only one 
aspect of a wider strategy of work with links to all aspects of the Council’s 
Business. The Corporate Director of Place welcomed Scrutiny’s input on the 
Council’s partnership approach and offered to meet with Committee Members to 
discuss a possible timeline for that work.  
 
RESOLVED:  

1) That the presentation be noted. 
2) That the Committee be provided with the Council’s training 

programme. 
3) That a meeting be arranged between Committee Members and 

the Corporate Director of Place to discuss a timeline for Scrutiny 
to look at the Council’s partnership approach.  

 
6. REPLACEMENT OF ACM CLADDING UPDATE  

 
The Chair read out the update that had been received from Trafford Housing Trust 
that had been circulated with the agenda. 

Document Pack Page 4



Scrutiny Committee  
2 February 2021 

 

 

 
5 

 
RESOLVED: That the update be noted. 
 
 
 
The meeting commenced at 6.30 pm and finished at 8.16 pm 

Document Pack Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank

Document Pack Page 6


	Agenda
	4 MINUTES
	Minutes


